
 

 

LEGISLATIVE SUPPORT AGENDA 

THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2022 

1:00 P.M. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 Approval of May 5, 2022 minutes  

 

FINANCIAL 

 Year to Date Budget Report  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 May 2022 Meetings 

 Local Law No. 3 of 2022 Collection Start Date – June 1, 2022 

 Outstanding Financial Disclosures  

 NeoGov Account Activation 

 2022 Legislative Clerk Conference  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 June 2022 Legislative Meetings 

 

PERSONNEL 

 Legislative Clerk Vacation – June 27 – July 1, 2022 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

 N/A 

 

PROCLAMATIONS 

 N/A 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 



 

 

Legislative Support Minutes 

May 5, 2022 

1:00 p.m.  

ATTENDANCE 

Legislators: Legislators Brown, Ciotoli, Hollenbeck, Mullen, Roberts, Sauerbrey, and 

Standinger, and Weston were present with Legislator Monell being absent.  
 

Staff: Legislative Clerk Haskell, Deputy Legislative Clerk Eiklor, County Attorney DeWind, 

Personnel Officer O’Rourke, and Director of Administrative Services McCann.  
 

Guests: None 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Legislator Mullen made the motion, seconded by Legislator Brown to approve the April 7, 

2022 Legislative Support minutes, as written.  Motion carried. 
 

FINANCIAL 

The 2022 YTD Budget Report was emailed to all Legislators prior to this meeting and is 

included in today’s committee agenda packet. Ms. Haskell reported the Legislative Office 

has expended 31% of their budget to date, which is the same as last year at this time.   
 

OLD BUSINESS 

April 2022 Meetings: 

Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed, and put on disc for the Legislature and 

Journal of Proceedings for the following Legislature meetings in April 2022: 
 

 Fourth Regular Legislature Meeting – April 12, 2022 

 Fifth Special Legislature Meeting – April 21, 2022 
 

The Legislative Clerk attended the following meetings in April 2022: 

 Legislative Standing Committees – April 5 and 7, 2022 

 Veterans Service Agency Press Conference – April 7, 2022 

 Legislative Worksessions – April 7 and 21, 2022 

 Finance/Legal Committee Meeting – April 12, 2022 

 Fourth Regular Legislature Meeting – April 12, 2022 

 Leadership Tioga – April 13, 2022 

 Legislative Office Security Walk-through – April 13, 2022 

 Executive Team Meeting – April 14, 2022 

 Records Management/Fixed Asset Meeting – April 20, 2022 

 Munis Payroll Training – April 20, 2022 

 Fifth Special Legislature Meeting – April 21, 2022 

 Team Tioga Breakfast Event – April 28, 2022 

 



 

 

Financial Disclosures: 

Currently, there are four (4) Legislators who still need to submit their financial disclosures to 

the Law Department by the May 15, 2022 deadline.   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

May 2022 Legislative Meeting - The Fifth Regular Legislature meeting will be held on 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. with Finance/Legal Committee meeting just prior at 

10:30 a.m. Legislator Monell will lead the Legislature in the prayer, pledge, and voting 

process.   
 

There are six (6) proclamations: American Stroke Month in Tioga County and End Food 

Waste, which Legislator Standinger will read and present to Health Educators Katie Wait 

and Laura Bennett; Military Caregiver Month, which Legislator Ciotoli will read and present 

to Veterans Service Agency Director Middaugh; and Elder Abuse Month, Foster Care 

Recognition Month, and Mental Health Awareness Month & Children’s Mental Health 

Awareness Week (May 1-5, 2022) which will be noted in the minutes, as these 

proclamations have been read and presented in year’s past.   
 

There is one (1) recognition resolution this month; Recognition of Betty Chilson’s 24 Years of 

Dedicated Service to the Tioga County Department of Mental Hygiene. Ms. Chilson will be 

attending the May 10, 2022 Legislature Meeting along with Director of Community Services 

Morgan.  Legislator Standinger will read and present her recognition resolution.  

 

All resolutions presented by the Department’s at their respective Legislative Standing 

Committees were reviewed for Legislature consideration with the following discussion: 
 

 Reso E14 - Carry Forward 2021 Budget and Amend 2022 Budget – Public Health: 

Based on an inquiry of using “carry forward” funds from a previous year’s budget 

that has since been closed, Legislative Clerk Haskell reported she spoke with Budget 

Officer Bailey, who in turn, recommended changing the language from “carry 

forward” to “re-establish” as this was the language used in last year’s resolution for 

the same purpose. Ms. Haskell further spoke with Director of Administrative Services 

McCann to make him aware of the recommendation and obtain approval to revise 

the resolution accordingly. Mr. McCann was in favor of making the necessary 

revisions.   
 

 Reso E16 - Amend 2022 Budget and Transfer Funds – Public Works: Ms. Haskell 

reported she discussed the funding source with Budget Officer Bailey and 

determined this was the best option, as initially the Department was interested in 

using the Capital Fund Reserve. Ms. Haskell explained Fund Balance –Unrestricted is 

the funding source where the County currently has an excess of funds.  



 

 

Commissioner of Public Works, Public Works Committee, and all Legislators present 

were in favor of using this fund for the HVAC project in the former CCE space at the 

County Office Building.   

 

NeoGov Account Activation – The Law Department sent an email on April 15, 2022 to all 

Legislators, Directors, and Administrative Assistants regarding the new learning 

management training system, NeoGov Learn, through NYMIR University. Ms. Haskell 

reminded the Legislators to activate their account by clicking the link in the email, as 

County required trainings will now be uploaded on each individual’s account and can be 

accessed from any device off-site.  Ms. Haskell reported Secretary to the County Attorney 

Christine Freyvogel can assist with activation and/or questions, if necessary.   

  

PERSONNEL 

NYS Association of Clerks of County Legislative Boards Conference – Ms. Haskell will be 

attending the Legislative Clerks Conference in Cattaraugus County on May 18-19, 2022.   

 

RESOLUTIONS 

N/A 
 

PROCLAMATIONS  

N/A 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

N/A 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Legislator Mullen motioned to adjourn at 1:28 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cathy Haskell  
Legislative Clerk 



Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/31/2022 11:49
User:             HaskellC
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 05

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
A        General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

A1010 Legislative Board                   

A1010 510010  Full Time                        235,903           0     235,903      93,834.92            .00     142,068.08   39.8%
A1010 510020  Part Time/Temporar                 2,511           0       2,511       1,018.77            .00       1,492.23   40.6%
A1010 510050  All Other(On Call,                 7,146           0       7,146       1,996.34            .00       5,149.56   27.9%
A1010 540010  Advertising                          350           0         350         139.58            .00         210.42   39.9%
A1010 540180  Dues                                 100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%
A1010 540320  Leased/Service Equ                 2,800           0       2,800         252.27            .00       2,547.73    9.0%
A1010 540340  Literature                           445           0         445         279.98            .00         165.02   62.9%
A1010 540390  Mileage Expense                    4,800           0       4,800         128.80            .00       4,671.20    2.7%
A1010 540420  Office Supplies                    1,000           0       1,000         302.60            .00         697.40   30.3%
A1010 540480  Postage                              315           0         315          55.67            .00         259.33   17.7%
A1010 540485  Printing/Paper                       350        -100         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
A1010 540520  Recording/Microfil                   200         100         300         297.00            .00           3.00   99.0%
A1010 540640  Supplies (Not Offi                   400           0         400         184.00            .00         216.00   46.0%
A1010 540660  Telephone                          1,205           0       1,205         439.38            .00         765.62   36.5%
A1010 540732  Training/County Re                 2,200           0       2,200          75.00            .00       2,125.00    3.4%
A1010 581088  State Retirement F                32,794           0      32,794      13,797.84            .00      18,996.16   42.1%
A1010 583088  Social Security Fr                18,239           0      18,239       6,942.31            .00      11,296.69   38.1%
A1010 584088  Workers Compensati                14,700           0      14,700       6,106.07            .00       8,593.93   41.5%
A1010 585588  Disability Insuran                   136           0         136          54.81            .00          81.19   40.3%
A1010 586088  Health Insurance F               180,671           0     180,671      69,400.30            .00     111,270.70   38.4%
A1010 588988  Eap Fringe                           180           0         180          72.88            .00         107.12   40.5%

     TOTAL Legislative Board                   506,445           0     506,445     195,478.52            .00     310,966.38   38.6%

     TOTAL General Fund                        506,445           0     506,445     195,478.52            .00     310,966.38   38.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      506,445           0     506,445     195,478.52            .00     310,966.38

https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck5SZVwl9qv8y1NzJmcODa0lv70%2Bq7kj9WvQWZZl9%2BGl1qDJwn6TngVYhhDL6jJj
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4BH0FwZsLSPpao59Ovt%2B5FhGQhMNERiXwvV8ka1nWE1CHiSoFnYnWXbWJGbJFF%2F
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yk0j2IIaRgWagyrjxL7PkOU%2Bhbc583Z0Iydxd2Dc3yLe3gxEAuNvtN6b6DY9Xseu
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVVyzU99xA4%2FCof485begaHrCZsu22bzIYr3%2F1GtC0ptwNBL09YlwCaTMtmJjFHE
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7He0zY64W5ULAzcZN88RoTry3ZmrVsmmbajHS8JPT%2BxtsIl1bM0JoN7dNSg14bWj
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6pov5prxwL6WOCu%2B0%2BnBzQBE9qrmOn4BzlDbWsuO526Smjvn5BZcqaJAtRlPsIe
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHpnqRuswpD%2FuRjzUJNEtA5tdK5ur%2F%2F%2Bk7%2BpUY%2BldFSdwR%2FupXVVjNdu%2FNr3MLYX
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJOfJHAwrk0kzsVBQgHz8en1NL5xlqSNrVicX93Zxq7t3O4sFEcvIo9b0ZBHIQYL
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeKk1saSSdpjI2RwGfPzshqvcTNIe1gwduLmiw3VJZfvOMTyxbU0c73BKJH8ndf5
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqQVMsPLTkVZ1zxHN%2BqWyB2ZIHovH%2Bwc87OSe6ChtV%2B%2FvhZ23ryqlYwommnsWjKq
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssUY6Ns5JyEJqbtmr%2Fgxh5OOz4mCtBhemiUv6Or2%2BoowV25vnU0Ag5k%2F01lNsj8Z
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngdULHKnokFQTF5BaZLw0BG9cU60Drfj1SK3R7IaMB55PxAeG5BKgyauJPoDw%2BWk
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLMHmVAbvtJ8Eh0ZOKD5craN0oyiDAUlg3g8MIwYoKLEbYKV%2BYyTOc2hnFr407Zt
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmJvgfhYA4U%2F9216IO7EtpQBngKjsWFHrohWiPDHjhopAnXEl5LC5hUaoa9Gxiuv
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o88efUr084Iy7fwctGoDxqwoYiV6HH%2BXfVhaKiDH0coF0UU1f3%2FlwFIuUTtayBHm
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwPQ9NhUc9k1hh3%2B6VCAedpVuHlxZwUCd9wdo5QOMJEHwlA62AP06Ys0IebJ%2FETG
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GD9EggS2lfYTkbpUfbQw6Yf0Ys%2BZb%2B5ASdaHu2nxxpcS0qWXPVqgn7hlWuftDbL
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOolRjfqU3nf7hbdEo5BMvQ6Ln%2BfScQCeUh8ERDVk9lgugrhKgpJcet0CT%2BxW1zr
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QibhfurORQDGo7kooItRS2irqeis9csljId0%2BJTCfX6IORROfG10Us4y0mhO1Z4Z
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2lvQJMA6JabyQww91dUE34CKyA1EnTX1HNZrq8zaa%2F1EhJuoz9I0Tsu8lexG6TR
https://munisapp.co.tioga.ny.us/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrKnQEpYoaao5iDY1%2BtNE1OiOCGgUg3gjQoMp4vCIGI%2FJejfMvEE%2BtPjllkqTnTG


Tioga County
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 05/31/2022 11:49
User:             HaskellC
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 05

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      506,445           0     506,445     195,478.52            .00     310,966.38   38.6%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Haskell, Cathy **                                          


